
CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA 

1705  MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, AL 

MARCH 4, 2013 

6:30 P.M. 
                                                                              

 

 1.  CALL TO ORDER 

 2.  ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / Reverend Samford Turner / Executive Presbyter: Presbytery of  

                                                               South Alabama  

      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

 

SWEARING IN:    Joe Davis, III / Judge James H. Reid 

 

 

3.  APPROVE MINUTES:    Council meeting minutes / February 18, 2013 

                                           Special Called Council meeting minutes / February 25, 2013 

 

 

                                                                 

4. REPORT STANDING COMMITTEES: 
   A. FINANCE COMMITTEE / Conaway    

  B.  BUILDINGS & PROPERTY  -  Haygood                  

 C.  PUBLIC SAFETY -  Rudicell      

       Review minutes / February 13
th

  

     

 D. CODE ENFORCEMENT/ORDINANCE COMMITTEE  - Fry 

       Review amendment to Ordinance 2010-56 / Animal Control / Schedule of Fines / Ordinance 2013-13 

 

 E.  PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE / SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY  -  LeJeune 

       Nomination for Environmental Advisory Board:   R. Elliot Riser 

         

 

5. REPORTS OF SPECIAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS:  
   A.  Board of Zoning Adjustments – Adrienne Jones           

   B.  Downtown Redevelopment Authority - Conaway  

        Review minutes / January 19
th

  

 

  C.  Industrial Development Board - Haygood  

  D.  Library Board  - Lake 
  E.  Planning Commission – Scott       

  F.  Recreation Board  -  LeJeune   

  G. Utility Board - Fry           

        Review minutes / January 30
th

            

 

 

6.  REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

     A.  Mayors Report 

    B.  City Attorney’s Report 

   C.  Department Head Comments 

 

7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:   

1



 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA                FEBRUARY 18, 2013                      PAGE  2 

 

 

 

     

8. RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES: 
   

  RESOLUTIONS: 

 

a.)  Declaring Certain Property Surplus / 22 60” Round Tables. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Resolution 2013-13 

 

 

 

 ORDINANCES:    

      

       2
ND

  READ  

a.)  Revisions to Zoning Map. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Ordinance 2013-11 

 

b.)  Amend Land Use & Development Ordinance / Appendix O, Impact  

      Development & Green Infrastructure. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Ordinance 2013-12 

 

 

        1
ST

 READ  

c.)   Amend Ordinance 2010-56 Concerning Animal Control /  

       Schedule of Fines. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Ordinance 2013-13 

 

 

 

    

 9.   COUNCIL COMMENTS        

10.  ADJOURN 

2



3



FEBRUARY 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

1 

    

1.  CALL TO ORDER 

Council President Scott called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. 

  

2.  ROLL CALL/INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
MR. Willie Robison gave the invocation. 

  

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Tommie Conaway; Pat Rudicell; John Lake Randy Fry; 

Ron Scott; Robin LeJeune. 

 

Also present:  Mayor Dane Haygood;  Rebecca Hayes, Interim City Clerk; Jay Ross, City 

Attorney; Michael Hoyt, Municipal Judge; Adrienne Jones, Planning Director; David Carpenter, 

Police Chief; James White, Fire Chief; Richard Johnson, Public Works Director; Vickie Hinman, 

Human Resource Director; Margaret Thigpen, Civic Center Director; Tonja Young, Library 

Director; David McKelroy, Recreation Director; Suzanne Henson, Senior Accountant; Rick 

Whitehead, IT Coordinator; Ashley Campbell, Environmental Programs Manager; Leah Henry, 

Court Magistrate; Larry Cooke, BZA; Bob Segalla, Utility Board; Willie Robison, BZA; Dorothy 

Morrison, Beautification Committee; Al Guarisco, Village Point Foundation. 

 

Absent:  Richard Merchant, Building Official; Kim Briley, Finance Director. 

 

3.  APPROVE MINUTES: February 4, 2013 Council Meeting & February 11, 2013  

                                             Work Session Meeting Minutes 

 

There were no corrections to the February 4, 2013 council meeting minutes, and stand approved.  

Council President Scott asked that his comment regarding Resolution 2009-73 in the February 11
th

  

work session minutes be amended to say “will vote to approve or not approve resending 

Resolution 2009-73 naming Hutchinson, Moore & Rauch as sole engineer at a future council 

meeting”. The February 11, 2013 Work Session meeting minutes stand approved as amended. 

 

SWEARING IN:      Judge Michael Hoyt / By Judge Jody Bishop 

 

Judge Bishop swore Michael Hoyt in as Municipal Judge as his wife, Laurie held the Bible. 

 

PRESENTATION:  Ruff Wilson Youth Organization / Starke Irvine / Tom Lott / Barbara Brown 

 

Mr. Irvine and Mr. Lott update council regarding the progress and funding of the organization.  

They thanked council for their continued support. 

 

PROCLAMATION:   Arbor Day / February 23, 2013 

 

Mayor Haygood read and presented the proclamation to Mrs. Dorothy Morrison of the 

Beautification Committee.  Mrs. Morrison stated that there will be 3,000 trees to give away, and it 

will start at 7:00 a.m. at the Civic Center. 

 

 
4



FEBRUARY 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

2 

 

PRESENTATION:   Beautification Quarterly Award / Rebecca Trosclair 

 

Mrs. Trosclair presented the award to Allen, Allen & Foster, LLC 

 

PRESENTATION:   Baldwin County Board of Education / David Tarwater / Jonathan Ellis  Ellis 

– Daphne Elementary / Dana Horst Bottoms – W.J. Carroll Elementary / Mark Doherty – Daphne 

East Elementary / Tom Hartner – Daphne Middle School / Dr. Meredith Foster – Daphne High 

School / Denise D’Oliveira – S.E.E.D.S. 

 

Mr. David Tarwater, Representative on the Baldwin  County Board of Education School Board, 

introduced the principals of all the local schools. 

 

All the principals listed above spoke inviting council to their respective schools for a visit. 

 

Mrs. Denise D’Oliveira – S.E.E.D.S. – spoke regarding the S.E.E.D.S. grants that are presented 

each year to the schools, and thanked council for their support. 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to amend the agenda to allow consideration of Resolution 

2013-09 be brought to the forefront.  Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR         NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 

 

Mayor Haygood read the Resolution. 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to adopt Resolution 2013-09.  Seconded by Councilwoman 

Conaway. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED         MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS:    

 
1.     Revisions to Zoning Map 

        Recommendation:    Unanimous Favorable / Ordinance 2013-11 

 

Mrs. Adrienne Jones, Director of Community Development, gave the presentation for the 

Revisions to the Zoning Map. 

 

Council President Scott opened the Public Hearing at 7:07 p.m. 

 

No one spoke for or against the revisions to the zoning map. 

 

Council President Scott closed the Public Hearing at 7:08 p.m. 

 

5



FEBRUARY 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

3 

 
2.     5

th
 Amendment to Ordinance 2011-54, Land Use & Development Ordinance / 

        Appendix O, Low Impact Development & Green Infrastructure  / Ordinance 2013-12 

 

Mrs. Adrienne Jones, Director of Community Development, gave the presentation. 

 

Council President Scott opened the Public Hearing at 7:11 p.m. 

 

Mr. Kevin Spriggs – Business Owner in Daphne – spoke saying the ordinance does not seem 

overly burdensome. 

 

Mrs. Ashley Campbell, Environmental Programs Manager, addressed the storm water problems in 

the city, and said these guidelines will help with that problem. 

 

Mr. Richard Johnson, Public Works Director, said that when developers are constructing new 

businesses they are already instructed to use green technology. 

 

Council President Scott closed the Public Hearing at 7:18 p.m. 

 

MOTION:  To Set a Special Called Council Meeting to Interview for District 7 Council Vacancy 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to call a Special Called Council meeting for February 25, 

2013 6:30 p.m. to interview for the District 7 Vacancy.  Seconded by Councilman Fry. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR         NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 

 

Council President requested that the interviews be done alphabetically. 

 

 

MOTION:  To Elect Council President Pro tem 

 

Councilman Lake nominated Councilwoman Conaway. 

 

No other nominations were made. 

 

Council President Scott closed the nominations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
6



FEBRUARY 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

4 

 

VOTE FOR COUNCIL PRESIDENT PRO TEM 

 

Conaway   Abstain    LeJeune Aye 

Rudicell   Aye    Scott  Aye 

Lake   Aye 

Fry   Aye 

 

AYE    Rudicell, Lake, Fry, LeJeune, Scott   ABSTAIN     Conaway 

 

                                                        MOTION CARRIED 
 

Councilwoman Conaway is Council President Pro tem. 

 

 

CITY CLERK POSITION CANDIDATES 

 

Council will give their top four (4) candidates and the top six (6) will be interviewed 

 

 

 

Conaway 

1.  Rebecca Hayes                         3.  Candace Antinarella 

2.  Thkisha Sanoga 

 

 

Rudicell 

1.  Rebecca Hayes                         3.  Bruce Stone 

2.  Natalie Kent                             4.  Bobby Sutton 

 

 

Lake 

1.  Candace Antinarella                3.  Rebecca Hayes 

2.  Wany Dyess                               4.  Bruce Stone 

 

Fry 

1.  Rebecca Hayes                           3.  Brian Underwood    

2.  Candace Antinarella                 4.  Wayne Dyess 

 

 

 

LeJeune 

1.  Natalie Kent                               3.  Candace Antinarella 

2.  Rebecca Hayes 

 

 

Scott 

1.  Wayne Dyess                              3.  Candace Antinarella 

2.  Rebecca Hayes                           4.  Brian Underwood 

 

The following will be interviewed for the City Clerk Position: 

 

1.  Rebecca Hayes            6 Votes  Natalie Kent          2 Votes 

2.  Candace Antinarella   5 Votes                       Bruce Stone           2 Votes 

3.  Wayne Dyess                     3 Votes                       Brian Underwood 2 Votes 

 

 
7



FEBRUARY 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

5 

 

MOTION:  Set a Special Called Council Meeting to Interview for City Clerk Position 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to set Special Called Council Meeting to Interview for City 

Clerk Position for March 5, 2013 6:00 p.m.  Seconded by Councilwoman Conaway. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR         NAY    NONE OPPOSED         MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

MOTION:  Set Council Retreat Date for March 24, 2013 1:00 p.m. at the Bayfront Park Pavilion 

 

MOTION BY Councilwoman Conaway to set the date of March 24, 2013 for a Council 

Retreat to be held at Bayfront Park Pavilion from f1:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.  Seconded by 

Councilman LeJeune. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR         NAY    NONE OPPOSED         MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

 

4.  REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES: 

A. FINANCE COMMITTEE – Conaway 

The next meeting will be March 11
th

 at 4:00 p.m. 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to go out to Bid/Obtain quotes as required for roof repairs 

for City Hall (old part of building) and Nicholson Center.  Seconded by Councilman Fry. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR         NAY    NONE OPPOSED         MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

MOTION BY Councilwoman Conaway to accept the Treasurers Report as of January 31, 

2013 with a balance of $19,663,309.54.  Seconded by Councilman Lake. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR         NAY    NONE OPPOSED         MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

Sales & Use Tax Collections / December 31, 2012 

Sales and Use Tax collections for December were $1,266,051.50 

 

Lodging Tax Collections / December 31, 2012 

Lodging Tax Collections for December were $40,495.14 

 

 

 

 

8



FEBRUARY 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

6 

 

     B.  Buildings and Property Committee – Lake 

The January 7
th

 minutes are in the packet. 

 

C.  PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE – Rudicell 

No report.  The next meeting will be March 13
th

. 

 

D.  CODE ENFORCEMENT/ORDINANCE COMMITTEE – Fry 

The committee reviewed the fee schedule for offenders of the noise ordinance and the Lighting 

Ordinance.  There will be a motion later to extend the time for a band permit which is governed by 

the noise ordinance. 

 

E.  PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE/SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY – LeJeune 

The committee met today, and the minutes will be in the next packet.  Phase II of the Lake Forest 

project is on schedule. 

 

MOTION BY Councilman LeJeune to Authorize the Mayor to approve the Change Order #1 

(Attached), in the amount of $61,150.00, to SJ&L, Inc., Civil Contractors, for Phase 1 of the 

Daphne Sports Complex Project expanding the scope of work to include the downstream 

channel and wetland restoration with the understanding that the change in scope of work is 

less than 10% of the project total and there is no conflict with public bid law.  Seconded by 

Councilman Lake. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR         NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 

 

The next meeting will be March 18
th
 at 5:00 p.m. 

                  

                                                                                 

5.   REPORTS OF SPECIAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS: 

A. Board of Zoning Adjustments – Jones 

No report. 

 

B.  Downtown Redevelopment Authority – Conaway 

The next meeting will be February 27
th

 at 5:30 p.m. 

        
C. Industrial Development Board – Haygood 

The next meeting will be February 25
th

 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

D. Library Board – Lake 

The next meeting will be Wednesday.  He mentioned that council needs to look at expanding the 

Library, because of growing usage.  They had to turn away children from the Summer Reading Program, 

because of lack of space.  24,000 people a month come through the Library. 

 

 

 

 
9



FEBRUARY 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

7 

 

 

E. Planning Commission – Scott 

The minutes for the December 20, 2012 meeting are in the packet. 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Rudicell to Set a Public Hearing date for March 18, 2013 to consider: 

 

Rezoning Amendment / Lynne R. Brown 

 

Location:     Northwest of the intersection of 6
th

 Street and Dryer Avenue 

Present Zoning:   R-2, Medium Density Single Family Residential District 

Requested Zoning: R-6, (G), Garden or Patio Home District 

Recommendation: Favorable 

 

Seconded by Councilman Fry. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED         MOTION CARRIED 

 

The Site Preview meeting is Wednesday at 10:00 a.m. 

 

F.   Recreation Board - LeJeune 

The next meeting is Wednesday, February 27
th

.  

 

G.  Utility Board – Fry 

The next meeting will be February 27
th

 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

6.  REPORTS OF THE OFFICERS: 

    A.  Mayor’s Report 

No report. 

 

    B.  City Attorney’s Report 

No report. 

 

City Clerk’s Report 

a.)  Band Permit / Extend stop time for music one (1) hour / Beth Pierce / Wedding Reception / 

June 15, 2013 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Fry to approve the Band Permit with a one (1) hour extension to 

the ending time for music from 10:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.  Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR         NAY    NONE OPPOSED         MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

 

 
10



FEBRUARY 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

8 

 

b.)  Parade Permit / Daphne United Methodist Church / Annual 5K and Fun Run / March 30, 2013 

 

MOTION BY Councilwoman Conaway to approve the Parade Permit for Daphne United 

Methodist Church / Annual 5K and Fun Run / March 30, 2013.  Seconded by Councilman 

LeJeune. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

    C. Department Head Comments 

 

David Carpenter – Police Chief -  reported that there was a conviction in the Community Bank 

robbery case where the suspect entered a guilty plea. 

 

Margaret Thigpen – Civic Center Director -  reported on the marketing brochure that she had given 

to council.  She reported that the WWII series will be at the Civic Center at 10:00 a.m., Baldwin 

County Homebuilders will be at the Civic Center March 2-3, and the Baldwin County Economic 

Development Alliance has confirmed a Job Fair for April 16
th

.  

 

David McKelroy – Recreation Director – reported the soccer tournament was successful with 28 

teams from out of the area.  This weekend is the youth soccer tournaments with 40 teams registered. 

 

Richard Johnson – Public Works Director – reported that Arbor Day is February 23
rd

, tree give-a-

way starts at 7:00 a.m., and he thanked the Beautification ladies for making the city more beautiful.  

 

James White – Fire Chief – reported on an emergency fire of some storage buildings on North 

Main, and that took 10 units to help put it out. 

 

Vickie Hinman – Human Resources Director – reported there was a police officer position open 

and will close March 4
th

.  

 

Tonja Young – Library Director -  reported on the success of the History Series, and would like to 

do it again next year.  She thanked the Recreation Department and Civic Center staff for their help 

with the series. 

 

7.   PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

Mr. Kevin Spriggs – Business Owner in Daphne – spoke regarding Agenda 21 which he thinks 

denies people the right to use their property the way they want to.   

 

Mr. Willie Robison – 560 Stuart Street – spoke regarding the City Clerk position, and he feels that 

council could not find a better qualified person to be City Clerk than the one who has been doing it 

for 12 years, Mrs. Rebecca Hayes. 

 

 

 
11



FEBRUARY 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

9 

 

8.   RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES, ORDERS AND OTHER BUSINESS 

 

      RESOLUTIONS: 

 
a.)  Repealing Resolution 2009-73 and Establishing Policy for Procurement 

      of “On Call” and Project Engineering Services for the City of Daphne. . . . . . . /Resolution 2013-08 

 

b.)  Recognizing the Daphne High School International Baccalaureate 

       Program Class of 2013. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Resolution 2013-09 

 

c.)   Bid Award: (3) Hydraulic Recycling Trailers 16’ / Pro-Trainer, Inc. . . . . . . . ./Resolution 2013-10 

  

d.)   Prepaid Travel / Rick Whitehead. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Resolution 2013-11 

 

e.)   ATRIP / Resurface Ridgewood Drive & Bayview Drive from Dunbar  

       Loop to Rolling Hill Drive (Lake Forest Phase III) / Consulting Services. . . . . /Resolution 2013-12 

 

MOTION BY Councilwoman Conaway to waive the reading of Resolutions 2013-08, 2013-10. 

2013-11 and 2013-12.  Seconded by Councilman Lake. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR                       NAY    NONE OPPOSED                    MOTION CARRIED 

 

MOTION BY Councilwoman Conaway to adopt Resolutions 2013-08, 2013-10, 2013-11 and 2013-

12.  Seconded by Councilman Lake. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR                     NAY    NONE OPPOSED                       MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

ORDINANCES: 

 

        1
ST

 READ  
a.)  Revisions to Zoning Map . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ./Ordinance 2013-11 

 

b.)  Amend Land Use & Development Ordinance / Appendix O, Impact  

      Development & Green Infrastructure . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . /Ordinance 2013-12 

 

 

ORDINANCES 2013-11 AND 2013-12 WERE 1
ST

 READ  
 

 

        

 

   9.  COUNCIL COMMENTS 
Councilwoman Conaway thanked council for the appointment of Council President Pro tem., and 

encouraged them to visit the schools. 

 
12



FEBRUARY 18, 2013 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

10 

 

Councilman Rudicell congratulated Mrs. Conaway, and stated that he has been to visit the schools. 

 

Councilman Lake congratulated Mrs. Conaway, and complimented the S.E.E.D.S. program, and said 

that most do not realize what they do for the schools.  He encouraged folks to get involved with 

S.E.E.E.D.S.  He also was complimentary regarding the Civic Center brochure. 

 

Councilman Fry congratulated Mrs. Conaway, and said the schools were doing a fine job.  He 

commended Selena Vaughn, Richard Johnson and Ashley Campbell for getting the grant for the 

Wetland Restoration project off Main Street toward Bayfront Park, and said they do a great job for the 

city.  He also thanked all the Department Heads.  

 

Councilman LeJeune congratulated Mrs. Conaway. 

 

Councilman President Scott congratulated Mrs. Conaway, and said he thinks she will do a great job.  

He said they are called upon from time to time by the schools, and council always does what it can to 

help out. 

 

Mayor Haygood congratulated Mrs. Conaway, and said he is looking forward to the S.E.E.D.S. run, and 

invited council to join in. 

 

10.  ADJOURN 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Fry to adjourn.  Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

    AYE    ALL IN FAVOR             NAY    NONE OPPOSED             MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO DISCUSS, THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 

8:11 P.M. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by,        Certification of Presiding Officer:   

            

 

                                                     
 

____________________________       ______________________________     

Rebecca A. Hayes,       Ron Scott, 

Interim City Clerk                       Council President    

   

        

 

13



FEBRUARY 25, 2013 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 

Council President Scott called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 

  

2.  ROLL CALL 
 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:  Tommie Conaway; Pat Rudicell; John Lake; Randy Fry; Ron Scott; 

Robin LeJeune; Dane Haygood. 

 

Also present:  Mayor Haygood; Rebecca Hayes, Interim City Clerk; Jay Ross, Attorney; Richard Johnson, 

Public Works Director; Bob Segalla, Utility Board; Willie Robison, BZA; Selena Vaughn, Beautification, 

Village Point Foundation; Douglas Dugat, Recreation Board. 

 

 

 

3. INTERVIEWS FOR COUNCIL DISTRICT 7 SEAT 

 

Council President Scott reported that Mr. Kirk Boothe could not be here tonight as he is out of the country on 

business.  He asked council what their pleasure was to postpone voting tonight and interview Mr. Boothe at a later 

time or go ahead tonight with voting on the candidates here tonight. 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to postpone the interviews until March 4, 2013 so that Mr. Kirk Boothe 

could be interviewed.  NO SECOND. 

 

                                                          FAILS FOR LACK OF A SECOND 
 

 

Consensus of the rest of the council was to proceed with the interviews and vote tonight to fill the vacant council 

seat. 

 

Council interviewed as follows: 

 

6:30 P.M.  Mr. Joseph Lee Davis, III 

6:55 P.M.  Mrs. Margaret Jordan  

7:20 P.M.  Mrs. Jada Sheppard Pierce 

7:45 P.M.  Mr. Bolton “Bo” W. Tucker 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14



JANUARY 29, 2013 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

2 

 

 

VOTING FOR DISTRICT 7 COUNCIL SEAT 

ROUND 1 
 

 

          NAME                                                               VOTES                                       TOTAL 

 

Boothe, Kirk 

  

0 

 

Davis, Joseph Lee, III 

 

Conaway, Lake, Fry, Scott 

 

4 

 

Jordan, Margaret 

 

Conaway, Lake 

 

2 

 

Pierce, Jada Sheppard 

 

Rudicell, Fry, LeJeune, Scott 

 

4 

 

Tucker, Bolton “Bo” W. Tucker 

 

Rudicell, LeJeune 

 

2 

 

 

Joseph Lee Davis, III and Jada Sheppard Pierce are the top two (2). 

 

 

VOTING FOR DISTRICT 7 COUNCIL SEAT 

ROUND 2 

 

 

 

          NAME                                               VOTES                            TOTAL 
 

Davis, Joseph Lee, III 

 

Fry, Lake, Conaway, Scott 

 

4 

 

Pierce, Jada Sheppard 

 

LeJeune, Rudicell 

 

2 

 

                  

Mr. Joseph Lee Davis, III is the new District 7 Councilman.               

 

Mr. Davis will be sworn in at the March 4, 2013 council meeting. 

 
 

 

4. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Councilwoman Conaway congratulated Mr. Davis  

 

Councilman Rudicell congratulated Mr. Davis. 

 

15



JANUARY 29, 2013 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

3 

 

 

Councilman Lake congratulated Mr. Davis, and said he hopes the other candidates will get involved with the city.  

He said this was the finest group of individuals he has ever interviewed. 

 

Councilman Fry congratulated Mr. Davis, and looks forward to working with him. 

 

Councilman LeJeune congratulated Mr. Davis, and looks forward to working with him. 

 

Councilman Scott congratulated Mr. Davis, and he said he had his vote because of his community service. 

 

Mayor Haygood congratulated Mr. Davis, and said that he has served with Mr. Davis, and he will be an asset to the 

city council. 

 

 

MOTION BY Councilwoman Conaway to adjourn.  Seconded by Councilman Lake. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY   NONE OPPOSED          MOTION CARRIED           

 

 

There being no further business to discuss the meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by,    

                                                           

      
______________________________                                                            

Rebecca A. Hayes, Interim City Clerk                                              

                       

        Certification of Presiding Officer: 

 

 

        _________________________________     

             Ron Scott, Council President 

16



17



18



19



20



21



R Elliott Riser  

8 Lake Shore Drive 

Daphne, Al. 36526 

 

Summary:  

 

Retired as Engineering Manager in 2004 with background in Project 

Engineering and Process Engineering, including environmental 

projects. Longtime resident of Daphne. 

 

Community Involvement: 

 

President of Lake View Property Owners Association from 2005-2012. 

 

Organized like-minded property owners in Lake Forest in support of the 

D’Olive/Lake Forest Watershed Group study led by the Mobile Bay 

National Estuary Program. 

 

Career Background: 

 

Plant Engineering Manager, 1998-2003, Kimberly-Clark Pulp & Tissue 

Mill, Everett, Wash. Led the development and implementation of the 

$20MM/year capital upgrade program, including supervision of mill and 

contract engineering personnel. Served as Program Manager for the 

design, installation and commercialization of a $60MM state-of-the-art 

Tissue Machine. 

 

Pulp Mill Engineering Manager, 1984-1998, Scott Paper Co. Mobile Mill. 

Led the Pulp Mill capital program to improve reliability, productivity, 

costs and environmental compliance. Served as Engineering Leader 

for the strategic study to define Pulp Mill capacity and technology 

options to meet emerging EPA regulations. 

 

Senior Project Engineer and Chief Process Engineer, 1977-1984, Scott 

Paper Co. Implemented capital projects and process improvements. 

 

Education: B.S., Mech. Engineering, Georgia Institute of Technology 

 

22



23



DOWNTOWN REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

1705 MAIN STREET         

DAPHNE, AL 

JANUARY 19, 2013    9:00 A.M. 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Casey Zito called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m.. 

 

Members Present:  Casey Zito; Ken Balme; Dorothy Morrison; Dayna Oldham; Patricia 

Vanderpool; Doug Bailey; Ronald Nero. 

 

Absent: Mary Beth Mantiply.  

 

Also Present: Rebecca Hayes, Recording Secretary. 

 

2.  CHANGE MEETING DAY 

 

MOTION BY Patricia Vanderpool to change the meeting day from the 4
th

 Monday of the 

month to the 4
th

 Wednesday of the month.  Seconded by Dorothy Morrison.  

 

 ALL IN FAVOR NONE OPPOSED  MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

The members discussed pending mini-grants due to the paving company leaving before they 

could make arrangements. 

 

They have paid for two (2) mini-grants Youngblood and Southern Napa, and they have approved 

reimbursement to the Olde Town Daphne West for the map.  Discussion was held on distribution 

of the map. 

 

Rebecca will check with Mr. Ross to see if the DRA can join the Chamber of Commerce. Also, 

she will send the grant to Jay to make sure it is not discriminating against anyone.. 

 

The Beautification Committee will be meeting the first Wednesday of the month at 10:30 a.m.  

They are planning more plantings at the KFC site.  Ashley Campbell is currently working on a 

grant for Gator Alley. 

 

Members discussed the plaque.  They will vote in February on the final expense for the plaque. 

 

 

24



 

DOWNTOWN REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

1705 MAIN STREET         

DAPHNE, AL 

JANUARY 19, 2013    9:00 A.M. 

 

 

Discussion was held on the website.  It is under construction, and will need to finalize everything 

to get it up and running.  JMF will be donating the expense of hosting the site.  It is complex 

because of the information they want to present to the public.   

 

MOTION BY Ronald Nero to accept the quote from JMF, in the amount of $2,4000, for 

construction and hosting of the website and changing the calendar.  Seconded by Dayna 

Oldham. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR          NAY    NONE OPPOSED            MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

They will have logos to review in February for the website. 

 

Treasures Report as of December 31, 2012 is $86, 197.07. 

 

Discussion was held on building planters for the Olde Towne District. 

 

Discussed planting trees with grant money they received a while back. 

 

MOTION BY Dorothy Morrison to approve the November 26, 2012 minutes.  Seconded by 

Ronald Nero. 

 

AYE    ALL IN FAVOR           NAY   NONE OPPOSED       MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 11:30 a.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Downtown Redevelopment Authority 

 

         APPROVED 2/27/2013 

25



 

MINUTES - 1 

 

APPROVED MINUTES 

Utilities Board Meeting 

         City of Daphne Council Chambers  January 30, 2012  5:00 p.m. 

 
I. Call to Order 

The regular January 2013, Board meeting for the Utilities Board of the City of Daphne was held on January 30, 2013 and 
called to order by Chairman Robert Segalla, at 5:00 p.m. 

 
II. Roll Call 

   Members Present: Robert Segalla, Chairman 
 Lon Johnston 
 Randy Fry 
 

 Others Absent: Fenton E. Jenkins, Vice Chairman  

 
      Others Present: Jerry Speegle – Board Attorney 

  
 Danny Lyndall – Operations Manager 
 Teresa Logiotatos – Finance Manager 
 Drew Klumpp – Administrative Services Manager 
  Deloris Brown – HR Manager 
  Lori May-Wilson – Executive Assistant 
  Melinda Immel – Volkert & Associates 
 Ray Moore - HMR 

 
 Others Absent:  Rob McElroy – General Manager 

 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
The Chairman led the Board and meeting attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 
IV. Approval of Minutes        

A. Utilities Board Minutes from November 28, 2012: 

The Chairman inquired if there were any corrections for the submitted Minutes from the November 28, 2012, Utilities 
Board meeting. No corrections were made.  

   

MOTION BY Lon Johnston to approve the Minutes for November 28, 2012; Seconded by Randy Fry. 

AYE: JOHNSTON, SEGALLA, FRY           ABSENT: JENKINS   ABSTAIN:   MOTION CARRIED 

  
B. Utilities Board Minutes from December 17, 2012 Utilities Board Special Meeting: 

The Chairman inquired if there were any corrections for the submitted Minutes from the December 17, 2012 Utilities Board 
Special Meeting. No corrections were made.  

26



 

MINUTES - 2 

   

MOTION BY Lon Johnston to approve the Minutes for the December 17, 2012 Utilities Board Special 
Meeting; Seconded by Randy Fry. 

AYE: JOHNSTON, SEGALLA, FRY           ABSENT: JENKINS   ABSTAIN:   MOTION CARRIED 

 
       No regular Utilities Board meeting was held for December 2012, therefore no minutes were submitted. 
 

V. Old Business 
A. Algae Systems at old Maintenance Facility – update 
        Danny Lyndall updated the Board regarding the Algae Systems project at the old Maintenance Facility.   

 
B. Communications Site Lease with JMF Solutions - update 
        Jerry Speegle advised that the lease had been take care of and approved by the City of Daphne and that construction  
        would begin very soon. 
 

VI. New Business 
    No new business was addressed. 

 

VII. BOARD ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 Mr. Speegle advised that an approximate 30-minute executive session would be necessary to address impending litigation. 

 
VIII. FINANCIAL REPORT 

 Teresa Logiotatos highlighted the financial reports for the Board stating that even with the warm winter, figures were 
developing normally.  She advised that the audit is still underway and that the audit presentation would be in March or 
April.  She and Danny Lyndall answered Mr. Johnston’s question regarding “fire line availability” as well as his request for  
comment on the large variance for “Group Insurance”.  Mr. Johnston remarked that he was glad that the figures are 
showing Daphne Utilities closer to budget figures.  Chairman Segalla asked about the return check fee, to which Drew 
Klumpp answered that Daphne Utilities charges $25 which is industry standard. 

   
IX. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

A. GM Report 
Chairman Segalla and Lon Johnston gave admirable and praiseworthy recognition to the late Mayor Bailey Yelding and the 
positive impact he made on the City of Daphne and a moment of silence was given in his honor.  Mr. Johnston also 
recommended expediting the conclusion of sewering of the City of Daphne as a tribute to Mayor Yelding’s tireless efforts 
for this task. 
 
Danny Lyndall had nothing further to add to the report for the General Manager or Operations Report.  Drew Klumpp 
informed the Board of a policy he has prepared regarding bill payment and extensions policies for customers.  Chairman 
Segalla inquired of Deloris Brown of the “train the trainer” program for heavy equipment.  She informed him that previous 
training was on various equipment, but this was the first time offering the “train the trainer” program in house.   
 
Code Enforcement Officer Rex Rentz gave the Board a presentation on cross-connection contamination prevention. 
 
Melinda Immel advised the Board that the final inspection of the Bayview Lift Station project was complete; this station 
along with the by-pass pump is operational.  Danny Lyndall answered Chairman Segalla’s question regarding the project 
budget.  He stated that Daphne Utilities was well under budget for the Bayview Lift Station.  Melinda Immel additionally 
answered questions pertaining to upcoming lift-station projects priority.  
 
Ray Moore had nothing to add to his report. 
 

X. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – Ruth Bolton addressed the Board to thank the Daphne Utility Board for the support of the  
      family for Mayor Bailey Yelding. 

27



 

MINUTES - 3 

 

 

 

XI. BOARD ACTION –  
RESOLUTION 2013-01 – Easements for Jubilee Square Shopping Center 

 

MOTION BY Lon Johnston approve Resolution 2013-01 Easements for Jubilee Square Shopping 
Center; Seconded by Randy Fry. 

AYE: Johnston, Fry, Segalla,                            ABSENT: Jenkins ABSTAIN:                          MOTION CARRIED  

 
XII. BOARD COMMENTS – None 

 
Jerry Speegle recommended executive session to 1) discuss the general reputation, character and possibly job-
performance of certain non-public employees, 2) also for the possibility of pending or threaten litigation for 

approximately 30 minutes. 
 
Chairman Segalla advised no additional business will be discussed after executive session. 

 

MOTION BY Lon Johnston to adjourn for Executive Session for the purpose of discussing the general 
reputation, character and possibly job-performance of certain non-public employees, and also 2) for the 
possibility of pending or threaten litigation for approximately 30 minutes; Seconded by Randy Fry. 

AYE: Johnston, Fry, Segalla,                            ABSENT: Jenkins ABSTAIN:                          MOTION CARRIED  

 
Executive session adjourned at 5:32 pm. 

 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT – 
 

MOTION BY Lon Johnston to adjourn the meeting; Seconded by Randy Fry. 

AYE: Johnston, Fry, Segalla,                           ABSENT:  Jenkins  ABSTAIN:                          MOTION CARRIED  

 
The meeting adjourned at 5:15 pm.  

28



29



30



31



RESOLUTION 2013 - 13 
 
 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PERSONAL PROPERTY SURPLUS  AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO DISPOSE OF SUCH PROPERTY 
 
 
WHEREAS,  the Department Heads of the City of Daphne have determined that the items listed 
below are no longer required for public or municipal purposes;  and 
 
WHEREAS, the items listed below are recommended for disposal. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,  by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Daphne 
that  
 

1- The property listed below is hereby declared to be surplus property, and 
     

    

DEPT           DESCRIPTION                                                    VIN # / SERIAL # 

Civic Center           
 

 

60” Round Tables (22) 
 

 

1999 FORD TRUCK PU F SERIES 1FTRX17W2XNA97640 
 

 
 
 
          2- The Mayor is authorized to advertise and accept bids through Govdeals.com as  
               contracted for the sale of such personal property, and 
 
          3-  The Mayor is authorized to sell said property to the highest bidder and deposit any and      
               all  proceeds to the General Fund.  The Mayor is further authorized to direct the           
               disposition of any property which is not claimed by any bidder. 
 
 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, 

ALABAMA, this               day of                   , 2012. 
           
        

                                                                                                                                                                                           

_____________________________ 

                                                                              Dane Haygood,  Mayor 

       

 

ATTEST: 

___________________________ 

Rebecca A. Hayes, Interim City Clerk 

32



 
CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA 

ORDINANCE NO.  2013-11  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Zoning District Map 

Revision to the City of Daphne  

Land Use and Development Ordinance 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Daphne, Alabama at their regular 

meeting held on December 20, 2012, favorably recommended to the City Council of the City of 

Daphne certain amendments to the Zoning District Map approved and adopted by the Daphne Land 

Use and Development Ordinance No. 2011-54 and amended by Ordinances No. 2011-73 and 2012-

19 and 2012-54; and 

 

WHEREAS, said amendments are necessary due to various rezoning and annexation 

requests which have been approved since the adoption of Ordinance 2011-54 and Ordinances 2011-

73 and 2012-19 and 2012-54; and 

 

WHEREAS, due notice of said proposed zoning map amendments has been provided to the 

public as required by law through publication and open display at the City  of Daphne Public Library 

and City Hall; and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing regarding the proposed Zoning District Map amendments was 

held by the City Council on February 18, 2013; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Daphne after due consideration and upon 

recommendation of the Planning Commission believe it in the best interest of the health, safety and 

welfare of the citizens of the City of Daphne to amend said Zoning District Map as recommended; 

and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

DAPHNE, ALABAMA, as follows: 

 

SECTION I: ZONING DISTRICT MAP 

 

The Zoning District Map referenced hereto as Exhibit AA@ shall be the official zoning map of 

the City of Daphne, Alabama and shall be further designated in Appendix H of Exhibit AA@ of the 

City of Daphne Land Use and Development Ordinance, as set forth in Ordinance No. 2011-54 and its 

amendments. 

 

SECTION II: REPEALER 

 

Ordinance No. 2011-54, Appendix H AExhibit A@, Ordinances No. 2011-73 and 2012-19   

and 2012-54 is hereby repealed and any Ordinance(s), parts of Ordinance(s) or Resolution(s) 

conflicting with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as they conflict. 

33



 
ORDINANCE 2013-11                     REVISION TO ZONING MAP                           PAGE   2 

 

 

 

SECTION III: EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of its approval by the 

City of Daphne City Council and publication as required by law. 

 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

DAPHNE, ALABAMA ON THE                
 
DAY OF                   , 2013. 

 

 

                     

_____________________ 

DANE HAYGOOD.,  

MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

________________________ 

REBECCA A. HAYES,  

INTERIM  CITY CLERK 
 

34



CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA 

ORDINANCE NO. 2013-12 

 

 

Ordinance to Amend the City of Daphne  

Land Use and Development Ordinance 

Appendix O, Low Impact Development & Green Infrastructure  

 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Daphne, Alabama at its regular meeting held on 

December 20, 2012, considered certain proposed amendments to the City of Daphne Land Use and 

Development Ordinance, Ordinance No. 2011-54, and any amendments to the same; and, 

 

WHEREAS, after such consideration the Planning Commission sent a favorable recommendation to 

the City Council of the City of Daphne for the approval of said amendments to the City of Daphne Land Use 

and Development Ordinance; and, 

 

WHEREAS, due notice of said proposed amendment has been provided to the public as required by 

law through publication and open display at the Daphne Public Library and City Hall, a public hearing was 

held before the City Council on February 18, 2013; and, 

                                  

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Daphne after due consideration and upon 

recommendation of the Planning Commission, deemed that said amendments to the City of Daphne Land Use 

and Development Ordinance are proper and in the best interest of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens 

of the City of Daphne, Alabama; and, 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

DAPHNE, ALABAMA, as follows: 

 

SECTION I.  AMENDMENT 

 

 a.  Table of Contents to said Ordinance shall be amended to include Appendix O: Low Impact 

Development/Green Infrastructure (LID/GI) Project Application; 

 

 b.  Article 18-1(A)  shall be amended to read in its entirety as follows: 

 

18-1 GENERAL       

A.    Purpose: 

The purpose of this section is to provide a guide for development wherein the ecological 

impacts to the environment are minimized through appropriate design, landscaping, erosion 

control, stormwater management, and proper planning.  The intent of the City of Daphne is to 

protect valuable natural resources, the natural environment and the quality of life for all its 

citizens.  In order to preserve the integrity, stability and the value of land, the City encourages 

the use of innovative, LEED-certified (Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design) 

and/or other “green” practices in development design.  Where such methods/practices are 

proposed for a development said practices shall be designed in accordance with Appendix O, 

The Low Impact Development  and Green Infrastructure Project application and certified by a 

credentialed professional in his/her design field.   

 

  c.  Appendix O: Low Impact Development/Green Infrastructure (LID/GI) Project Application as 

attached to this Ordinance, shall be added to the Land Use Ordinance in its entirety. 

 

35



 

ORDINANCE 2013-12    LOW IMPACT DEVELOPMENT & GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE      PAGE   3 

 

All other sections, articles, and/or content of the City of Daphne Land Use and Development 

Ordinance shall remain the same and shall be unchanged by this Ordinance. 

 

SECTION II: REPEALER.  

 

All other City Ordinances or parts thereof in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance, in so far as 

they conflict, are hereby repealed. 

 

SECTION III: SEVERABILITY.  
 

The provisions of this Ordinance are severable. If any provision, section, paragraph, sentence, or part 

thereof shall be held unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall not affect or impair the remainder of said 

Ordinance, it being the legislative intent to ordain and enact each provision, section, paragraph, sentence, and 

part thereof separately and independently of each other. 

 

SECTION IV: EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of its approval by the City 

Council of the City of Daphne and after publication as required by law.  

 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, 

ALABAMA, THIS ____  day of ________________, 2013. 

 

 

THE CITY OF DAPHNE, 

AN ALABAMA MUNICIPAL CORPORATION 

 

  

 

___________________________________                             

DANE HAYGOOD, MAYOR                       

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________                                                                           

REBECCA A. HAYES, 

INTERIM CITY CLERK 

 

 

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



 

CITY OF DAPHNE 

ORDINANCE NO. 2013-13 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 2010-56 CONCERNING 

ANIMAL CONTROL WITHIN THE CITY OF DAPHNE / SCHEDULE OF 

FINES 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

WHEREAS the City Council of the City of Daphne has determined that certain 

amendments to the animal control ordinance currently in effect are necessary to 

effectuate and implement more efficient means of animal control within the City of 

Daphne; and 

WHEREAS the City Council of the City of Daphne has determined that such 

amendments are in the interest of the public health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 

the City of Daphne. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA as follows: 

SECTION 1:  That Section III entitled “Minimum Penalties” (B), entitled 

“Schedule of Fines”, of Ordinance 2010-56 is hereby amended as follows: 

a.)  That these provisions related to fines for Noisy Animals is deleted in its entirety and 

replaced as follows: 

B. Infraction   Fine 

     Noisy Animals  1
st
 Offense within a twelve month period $100 

   2
nd

 Offense within a twelve month period $250 

   3
rd

 Offense within a twelve month period $500/and Court   

               Appearance  

 

SECTION II:   CONFLICT WITH OTHER ORDINANCES 

Any Ordinance heretofore adopted by the City Council of the City of Daphne, 

Alabama which is in conflict with this Ordinance is hereby repealed to the extent of such 

conflict. 

SECTION III:   SEVERABILITY 

The provisions of this Ordinance are severable.  If any provision, section, 

paragraph, sentence, or part thereof shall be held unconstitutional or invalid, such 

decision shall not affect or impair the remainder of the Ordinance, it being the legislative  

57



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-13          AMEND ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE            PAGE   2 

 

intent to ordain and enact each provision, section, paragraph, sentence, and part thereof 

separately and independently of each other. 

SECTION IV: EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its adoption by 

the City Council of the City of Daphne and  publication as required by law. 

 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA ON THIS THE           day of                     , 2013. 

THE CITY OF DAPHNE, 

     AN ALABAMA MUNICIPAL CORPORATION 

 

 

     __________________________________________ 

     DANE HAYGOOD, 

     MAYOR  

 

         

      

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

REBECCA A. HAYES,  

INTERIM CITY CLERK 

58


	AGENDA - March 4
	Roll Call
	Council Minutes - February 18
	Council Minutes - Special Called -February 25
	Reports of Standing Committees
	Public Safety Minutes
	Environmental Advisory Board Nominee- R Elliott Riser Resume
	Report of Special Boards & Committees
	DRA Minutes - January 19
	Utility Minutes
	Mayors Report
	City Attorney Report
	Resolutions & Ordinances
	2013-13 - RES - GOVDEALS COM               
	2013-11 - ORD - REVISE ZONING MAP 12 12 (2)
	2013-12 - ORD - Amend LUDO - Low Impact Development Appex O
	Backup to 2012-12 - ORD
	2013-13 - ORD - AmendedAnimalControlOrdinance



